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Amendment 001

Questions from Bidder Conference – February 5, 2013

Question 1:

Would the successful bidder be able to take on the existing team members or would they have to staff
from scratch?

Answer 1:

The successful bidder’s transition plan could take into account the existing team members. These team
members are not employees of Service Canada; they are employees of the current contractor. It would be
the responsibility of the successful bidder to make arrangements with the current contractor with regard to
the existing team members.

Question 2:

Is the successful bidder required to provide any IT infrastructure?

Answer 2:

No additional IT infrastructure is required. The software, infrastructure and telecommunications required to
operate and deliver the services in the proposed requirement is provided. If contractor requires something
specific for their management team then the contractor is responsible and we would need to work with this
as part of the transition as we cannot combine and link the two networks together. The contractors
software and IT infrastructure is independent of the Service Canada infrastructure. 

Question 3:

Do you record all calls?

Answer 3:

Recording of calls is not performed. Only silent monitoring.

Question 4:

Can you elaborate on the silent monitoring?

Answer 4:

Performed by individuals within the teams. Dual headsets are provided. Feedback is provided to the
information officer.

Question 5:

Verent and Nortel Call Centre Mgmt and Centrex. Are these available from the incumbent or does the
successful bidder bring their own systems? Who does the maintenance?

Answer 5:

These are available to the successful bidder.  Government provides the maintenance.
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Question 6:

Call forecasting plans. Is that done in-house?  

Answer 6:

Call forecasting is done by Service Canada and then provided to the Contractor to manage.  The work is
authorized through resource requests which identify the forecasted resource requirements.

Question 7:

When are resource requests provided to the Contractor?

Answer 7:

During the transition period in as a new Contractor, the resource requirements would be provided one to
three months (at minimum) prior to start of contract and the Contractor would be provided with all the
information.  In advance of each Fiscal year, the Contractor is provided with the estimated resource
requirements for the year for 1-800 O Canada, existing business and new business that would be coming
for the upcoming fiscal year.  On an ongoing basis and for ad-hoc requirements, as much lead time as
possible is provided. Advance notice can sometimes be limited

Note:  See section 2.5 and 4.3 of the statement of work.

Question 8:

What is the expected turnaround time for a new Program?

Answer 8:

This will vary depending on the requirement and resources required.  In some cases it can be extremely
quick and in other cases there is time for planning.

Note: See section 2.5 and 4.3 of the statement of work.

Question 9:

Regarding the 1550 Carling location. What is difference between that location and 47 Clarence?

Answer 9:

The operation is the same with additional capacity for 1-800 O Canada or for new projects. 

Question 10:

What is the capacity at 47 Clarence?

Answer 10:

The combined capacity with 1550 Carling and 47 Clarence is 3.5 M calls annually.  Number of seats is
346 at 47 Clarence and 64 at 1550 Carling. This includes the Information Management Centre Team.
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Question 11:

Is the Contractor responsible for managing both sites?

Answer 11:

Yes. Right now there is 47 Clarence, 1550 Carling and there may be future sites.

Question 12:

Is there an office available for the Contractor at 1150 Carling?

Answer 12:

Yes if required.

Question 13:

What is the timing and location for a potential third site?  If the Contractor finds the space, would the
Contractor be responsible for the cost?

Answer 13:

We should be confirming a third site within the next few months.  The space is managed by PWGSC. The
Contractor is not responsible for finding or paying for the cost for any site locations.

Question 14:

Would that mean more resources for a 3rd location?

Answer 15:

Projects could be moved. In most cases it is to accommodate additional requirements for additional
projects. Could be a combination of both new resources and moving of existing resources.

Question 16:

What is the Contractors responsibility for IT security?

Answer 16:

There is no IT security requirement in the RFP.  The security requirements are for personnel only.  Service
Canada manages their own systems and is responsible for their own IT security.  The Contractor is
responsible for their systems.

Question 17:

What is the ratio of full time to part time staff within the 170 employees currently?
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Answer 17:

That is on 1-800 O Canada’s side only. At present it is approximately 60% full time and 40% part time.
Note that Service Canada is not responsible for Contractors staff.  It is up to the Contractor to staff to
meet the requirements.

Question 18:

What is the average tenure of staff?

Answer 18:

Service Canada is not responsible for Contractors staff. This is proprietary information of the incumbent.

Question 19:

Bill 139.  How is this risk managed? For notice and severance. Will Service Canada pay severance?

Answer 19:

Service Canada is not responsible for Contractors staff.

Question 20:

What is the average length of training for a new agent?

Answer 20:

It depends on the program. 1-800 is 2 weeks of in class with an additional 2 weeks of lab work. Other
training is dependent on the nature of the project, tools required and subject matter. For example,
customer service training is 1 day. Training for tools could be .5 days. Subject matter training varies
depending on the service to be delivered.

Note:  See Section 5.0 of the statement of work

Question 21:

Is the training billed back? 

Answer 21:

Yes there is a trainee-billing rate.  See Annex B, section B2.

Question 22:

Training for in-house systems, is that training done by SC or is that the contractor responsibility?

Answer 22:

SC provides training material but the supplier delivers training.
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Question 23:

Rates of pay.  Do those include benefits? 

Answer 23:

The minimum rates of pay as outlined in Annex C are the minimum hourly wage rates payable to the
employee(s).

Question 24:

What is the ratio of staff to supervisor?

Answer 24:

Depends on level of complexity could be 10 to 15 per supervisor which is generally standard.

Question 25:

What is the language volume split?  

Answer 25:

All staff are currently bilingual.  

Question 26:

What is the split in volume of calls for each language?

Answer 26:

For 1-800 O-Canada, the split is 75% English and 25% French.

Question 27:

Is service level measured by language or overall?  

Answer 27:

Overall

Question 28:

Is service level managed by interval, day, month week etc.

Answer 28:

It is measured by interval, day, month and by year. Standard is by month. Reports are monthly. The key
public indicator is done on a yearly basis.
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Question 29:

If SC was to provide an Integrated Voice Response (IVR) option, is that for the contractor to decide or is
that for SC to decide?

Answer 29:

That would be through SC.  It is not a requirement for this solicitation.

Question 30:

Social media monitoring – is that a tool for the contractor to provide?  

Answer 30:

No SC provides it.  It is media monitoring rather than social media monitoring.

Question 31:

Who is responsible for background checks for new hires?

Answer 31:

Contractor. The employees are the contractors employees.

Question 32:

Rates of pay do not indicate what is included. Are benefits included?  

Answer 32:

See answer 23.

Question 33:

Non-performance credits.  Is there a ceiling?  Is it cumulative and does it apply to the monthly
management fee only?

Answer 33:

There is no ceiling.  It is cumulative and applies to the monthly management fee.

Question 34:

Would you consider extending the closing date?

Answer 34:

No.

Question 35:

What is the process for asking questions?
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Answer 35:

Email the contracting authority at susan.Westall@pwgsc.gc.ca
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